CENTRE COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (CCMPO)
COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Thursday, June 23, 2009
6:00 pm

J.K. Yearick Center, Howard Fire Hall

Voting Members Present:

Ron Buckalew

Bob Corman

Jim Swartzell (for John Elnitski)
Jon Eich

Jim Rosenberger (for Elizabeth Goreham)
Ken Hall

Dave Koll (for Dan Klees)

Kevin Kline

Chris Lee

Jeff Luck

Steve Miller

Sue Hannegan (for Rich Rogers)
Frank Royer

Mike Savage

Barbara Spencer

John Spychalski

Larry Shifflet

Richard Watters (for Tom Poorman)

Non-Voting Members'Present:

Matt Smoker
Rob Cooper
Frank Halderman

Others Present:

Tom Zilla

Jim May

Trish Meek
Greg Kausch
Bob Jacobs
Mike Bloom
Pete Nanov
Karen Michael
Frank Hampton
Michelle Barbin

Minutes

Centre Regional Planning Commission
Penns Valley Planning Region
Benner Township

Centre County

State College Borough

Mountaintop Planning Region
College Township

PennDOT District 2-0 Office

Harris Township

Patton Township

Ferguson Township

Centre County

Spring Township

Moshannon Valley Planning Region
Halfmoon Township

CATA

PennDOT Central Office

Lower Bald Eagle Planning Region

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
Penn State University
Bellefonte Borough

Centre Regional Planning Agency (CRPA)
CRPA

CRPA

CRPA

CCPCDO - Secretary

CCPCDO

FHWA

PennDQOT District 2-0

PennDOT Central Office

Mountaintop Planning Region

(List of additional citizens and local officials in attendance is attached)



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 2

Call to Order

Mr. Corman, acting as Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Committee in the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Spychalski made a motion to approve the May 28, 2009 Coordinating Committee minutes. Mr. Hall
seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Citizen Comments
There were no citizen comments.
Centre County Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)

Mr. Bloom presented the draft project ranking criteria, which were discussed at the May 23 meeting.
The current draft of the criteria reflects comments received. from the ‘Coordinating Committee at that
meeting.

Mr. Bloom explained that a Goals and Objectives survey was sent to members in April, the results of
which set the framework for the project ranking criteria. He reviewed the prioritized goals resulting
from that survey. The project ranking committee (PRC):has recommended a new scoring system, on a
Likert Scale from 0-3, replacing the previous 0-1-5-10 system.. They have also recommended a
weighting of factors based.on the prioritized goals-and objectives.

At its May 23 meeting, the Coordinating Committee suggested adding a local priority goal. Mr. Bloom
said the PRC is'still working through statistical analysis to determine how to best achieve this. There
will be either .5 or 1 point bonus given for the requesting entity’s top priority project.

A suggestion was made to add two components to Criterion #3 (Efficient System Management and
Operations):

e Reduces our cost of living in the county
e  Reduces the cost of doing business in the county

The PRC did not recommend adding these components because they are very difficult to quantify.

Further, it was proposed to add the component “aligns residents with their destination” to Criterion #4
(Integration and  Connectivity). = The PRC recommended adding this component, and this
recommendation is reflected in the draft criteria.

Last, a suggestion was made to add the component “avoids negative impacts on communities and the
environment” to Criterion #6 (Consistency with Planned Growth and Development Areas). The PRC
recommended adding this component as well.

Mr. Eich referred to the local priority bonus, and asked if this bonus would be added to the raw or
weighted score. Mr. Bloom replied that the bonus would be an increase to the weighted score. He
added that a half-point bonus is probably more statistically viable than the full point.



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 3

Mr. Lee asked if, prior to the project ranking, growth forecasts were being sent to municipalities, along
with guestions about where they want growth. Mr. Bloom replied that the forecasts and questions are
being sent to municipalities. Mr. Lee asked about the refinement of the priority order relative to funding
sources, noting that this is another way to weight projects. Mr. Bloom replied with the example of a
bridge, which is only eligible for bridge funding. That bridge may be ranked number 50 overall, but it
may be the number one priority for that type of bridge funding.

Mr. Lee explained that block transportation funding is important to Centre County, because without it,
policy decisions are being made outside the county by those who control individual funding sources.

Mr. Buckalew noted a wide distribution of the criteria as far as.which ones were close and which were
far apart, asking whether this could put too much weight on small differences. Mr. Bloom replied that
the Coordinating Committee asked for the raw scores in.-addition to the weighted scores at their last
meeting. He further noted that policymakers would still have an opportunity to make changes to the
overall ranking.

Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the project ranking criteria, including the weighting component,
to be used for the LRTP. Mr. Spychalski seconded and the motion passed unanimously:

I-80/Route 26 Section A18 Local Access Interchange

Ms. Michael explained that last October, Marion.Township officials expressed concern about the
location of the Local Access Interchange at a Coordinating Committee meeting. The MPO received
additional correspondence from Marion Township in‘December. PennDOT and MPO staff attended the
Nittany Valley Planning.Commission meeting. in‘January, and the MPO Technical and Coordinating
Committees discussed the issue in January and February.

Ms. Michael identified the both the Local Access and High Speed Interchange projects on a map, along
with environmental features in the area. When the Local Access Interchange project was initiated,
PennDOT first looked at geographical constraints‘in the project area. These constraints include Bald
Eagle Mountain, the Nittany Creek in the median of Interstate 80, nearby quarries, the Lyonstown
residential area, historic features, agricultural security areas, and wetlands.

Ms. Michael then reviewed the project timeline, starting in 1996 with an environmental inventory.
Several public meetings were held starting in September, 1999. Two-thirds of participants at these
meetings stated that a local access interchange between 1-80 and Route 26 was needed, and 80% of these
were in favor of an access just east of Walnut Ridge Road. In July 2002, the Environmental Evaluation
Report was completed for the project.

Further, Ms. Michael identified area crash locations and presented average daily traffic on area roads
from 1999 and 2003.

Ms. Michael explained that the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process — which PennDOT
is required to follow — is based on federal guidelines, and mandates that the agency follow all applicable
federal environmental laws. This process is not completed in a vacuum; rather, PennDOT is required to
solicit public input at each step, so the decision is made with the best and most complete information
available. She also noted that the MPO approved a Route 26 betterment project from existing Exit 161
to the proposed local access interchange, and PennDOT also plans to solicit public input before these
improvements commence.



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 4

Reviewing the current status of the interchange projects, Ms. Michael noted the Local Access
Interchange is fully ready to go to construction, and the High Speed Interchange is about 80% ready for
construction.

Ms. Michael explained contingency plans in the event of an emergency 1-80 closure. Jacksonville Road
is not permitted for oversize loads at all, and that will continue. PennDOT’s plan is to use the current
Lamar and Milesburg exits as detour points.

Mr. Zilla explained the MPQO’s role in the project, noting that the body approves the expenditure of
federal funds for surface transportation projects. If the Local Access and High Speed Interchanges are to
move forward, the next action by the MPO will be to secure funding for the each project. If funding is
secured, the MPO must then add the projects to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and
Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). Mr. Zilla explained that the MPO has considered several
potential funding sources for the projects.

Mr. Zilla explained that there are two options for the . MPO to consider:

e Option 1: Proceed with the High Speed and Local Access Interchange projects as planned
e Option 2: Stop the current projects, reopen the environmental clearance documents for both
projects, and evaluate alternatives.

These options were presented to the Technical Committee at the beginning of June. That Committee
made the following motions:

e Motion #1 — The Technical Committee recommended that the Coordinating Committee approve
Policy Option 1 and-proceed with the Local Access Interchange project as planned.

e Motion #2 — The Technical Committee recommended that the Coordinating Committee give
priority to making improvements on Route 26 between the High Speed and Local Access
Interchanges, and.from the Local Access Interchange to Route 150 near Howard Borough.

Mr. Ray Gutshall,. Marion Township Supervisor, thanked the MPO for holding this month’s meeting in
Howard. He spoke first to the desires of the overwhelming majority of the local community. He further
explained that he had nothing personal to.gain from the construction of the Local Access Interchange, as
opposed to others who have represented this same constituency at previous times. The Marion
Township Comprehensive Plan captures the essence of what the people want from the Supervisors, and
that is to maintain a safe, rural community.

Mr. Gutshall explained that by “overwhelming majority”, he is referring to a recent petition of 384
signatures. This is a large proportion of the local residents. He noted that 95% of these signatures are
against the construction of the Local Interchange Access Interchange at its currently planned location
near Shay Lane. He committed to provide the CCMPO and PennDOT with copies of this petition. He
further explained that this petition featured a direct question, with a direct yes or no answer. He stated
that a previous petition contained a hidden question, which is now the source of dispute. Mr. Gutshall
further noted that the Supervisors and a majority of local residents are not against the High Speed
Interchange — this will reduce the presence of extra local traffic — but they are opposed to the Local
Access Interchange at Shay Lane for a variety of reasons. One of these issues is emergency vehicle
traffic.



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 5

Mr. Bose, President of the Howard Fire Company, referred to a letter drafted by the organization
regarding the concerns they have about Route 26 access. Since the opening of 1-99, the incidents of
emergency rescue and response on Route 26 have skyrocketed. The increasing crash frequency in the
vicinity of existing Exit 161 is duplicated further along Route 26 into Marion Township and Howard.
Mr. Bose explained that for those who had the opportunity to drive Route 26 on the way to this meeting,
it is easy to see the inability of that road to handle increased traffic with the opening of local access at
Shay Lane. This deficiency is compounded by the impending opening of the quarry in Jacksonville,
which has already been permitted and is awaiting the construction of the Local Access Interchange.
According to Mr. Bose, the original plan was for the quarry owner to construct the Local Access
Interchange near the Hubler Ridge; this plan was rejected by the FHWA.

Mr. Bose explained that there has already been somewhat of a delay in emergency response time due to
traffic concerns on Jacksonville Road. There are no berms or shoulders on which to pull off, and
emergency vehicles have a difficult time accessing those in need.. This is a great concern. The project
the MPO proposed is the improvement of Route 26 from Shay Lane to the 1-99 interchange at Route 26.
He said the worst part is actually from Shay Lane-through the narrows and into Howard. The Fire
Company’s concern is the increased traffic with school buses, the opening of the quarry and the Amish
community on Route 26. Another item of concern is the increased. traffic and the speed of traffic on
Route 26 through Main Street in Howard Borough. There are children who have to ‘cross this road to
get to the elementary school. With increased traffic, the Fire.Company fears the possibility of more
pedestrian-vehicle accidents. Mr. Bose noted that if the MPO'is going to consider upgrading Route 26,
they should not forget the Howard Borough-end. Mr. Bose further noted that neighboring emergency
response companies have the same concerns.

Mr. Gutshall stated that Marion, Walker, and Howard Townships, ‘along with Howard Borough, are
going to be the areas most.impacted by this interchange. They do not have any representation or a vote
on the MPO. Those who are designated to represent these municipalities have already stated their
positions in favor.of the Local Access Interchange. He asked why Marion, Walker and Howard should
have to accept this position. Since they do not have proper representation, Mr. Gutshall requested that
those who are assigned to represent them refrain from voting. The safety issue is one of the foremost
issues regarding this project. .He noted that local elected officials and residents also have the following
issues:

1) Additional traffic placed on Route 26, which is ill-equipped to handle it;

2) School buses;

3) Amish families and their buggies;

4) Farm traffic with implements, hay, and salvage wagons; and

5) Cattle crossing which will require additional people to cross cattle into pasture safely if Route 26 is
improved.

Mr. Gutshall explained that decision-makers on the CCMPO would be responsible for placing people in
jeopardy. The CCMPO is currently considering safety and security as their number one priority in
ranking projects for the new LRTP. This local interchange, Mr. Gutshall explained, certainly does not
increase safety. Moreover, PennDOT has launched a new method of integrating Smart Transportation
principles into projects. One of the primary factors is coordinating projects with local governments and
communities. Mr. Gutshall explained that 95% of local residents opposed to this project should merit
some sort of consideration. The local constituents ask the CCMPO to approve the High Speed
Interchange, but to eliminate the Local Access Interchange at Shay Lane and maintain the present local
access interchanges of Milesburg for westbound traffic, Lamar for eastbound traffic and Bellefonte/Zion
interchanges for immediate traffic to that area. Mr. Gutshall also noted that lives and money could be
saved by eliminating the Local Access Interchange at Shay Lane, cautioning MPO members that if there



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 6

is a horrific accident related to local access, this will be on their collective conscience. He fears Route
26 becoming the same accident-prone deathtrap that Route 322 Potters Mills to State College is at this
time. Mr. Gutshall further noted that he has already had local residents tell him that if the Local Access
Interchange is constructed at Shay Lane, they will divert to Route 64 because of the high risk.

If the “lesser of two evils” takes place, as stated at previous meetings, and the Shay Lane interchange
moves forward, Marion Township’s request would be that Route 26 be upgraded for the proper volume
of traffic from the Local Access Interchange to Route 150, and that this be completed previous to any
funds being designated to the 1-99/1-80 High Speed Interchange. The.upgrade of Route 26 between
current 1-80 Exit 161 and the Local Access Interchange, with the promise of upgrading Route 26 to
Route 150 toward Howard in the future, would not be acceptable. <Mr. Gutshall noted that at the June
Technical Committee meeting, there was a comment that this project should move forward because of
the money already spent. He explained that Marion Township disagrees with that sentiment. If we, in
good conscience, make the correct decision to save lives and property, that should be considered
progress. Spending money just because one can doesn’t make it the right decision. Mr. Gutshall
guestioned how much more money will be spent when local decisionmakers and residents realize the
Local Access Interchange was a bad decision that puts lives and property in jeopardy. He strongly urged
each and every one attending the meeting to voice their opinions.  Only a few officials have represented
the people for the last eight months, and now is the time for the people to be heard.

Mr. Richard Watters, Howard Borough Council, noted that a letter from the Council was included with
the agenda. Council is not in favor of the Shay Lane interchange. He said the only thing he wanted to
emphasize was the hazard of truck traffic in the school zone, where some children walk home for lunch.
Council members did not see how the roads in the Borough could possibly be widened to accommodate
the changes that would be required for a large increase in traffic. Therefore, Howard Borough Council
highly recommends an alternative to the Shay Lane interchange.

Mr. Lee asked what the impact elsewhere would be if there was no Local Access interchange. He asked
where the traffic would go. Mr. Kline replied that traffic would use local roads such as Musser Lane.
The Local Access Interchange was located to minimize impacts to these other local roads.

Mr. Leeasked if the existing I1-80 Exit 161 would no longer be a local interchange. Mr. Kline replied in
the affirmative, that it would be the High Speed Interchange.

Mr. Kline noted that the recent traffic counts on Jacksonville Road have shown a decrease in traffic in
recent years.

Mr. Halderman said that if the cattle crossing and farm implement issues are taken out, what is left is the
same reasons that Bellefonte does not want the extra traffic pushed down to their local streets.
Bellefonte cannot and will not support the construction of the High Speed Interchange without the new
Local Access Interchange. He added that it was unfair of Mr. Gutshall to blame the CCMPO for any
future accidents that might occur.

Mr. Miller noted that there has been a lot of discussion about increased traffic through Howard Borough
and adjacent areas. He asked if traffic would increase or decrease without any local access. Mr. Watters
replied that a great deal of local traffic is traveling up the valley, from Lock Haven, to Beech Creek, and
on to the State College area. Howard Borough is seeing much more traffic through town, especially on
weekends. Local residents see Howard and the Route 26 narrows as a shortcut to State College. Right
now, a 16-room hotel is being built in the Bald Eagle State Park, and he is witnessing increased activity
at the park. The elimination of the Local Access Interchange, in his opinion, would force people
traveling to State College via 1-99 to the Lamar or Milesburg exits of 1-80. In the latter case, Route 150



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 7

is a wider road and does not need such substantial improvement. He saw virtually no difference in
distance between taking Route 150 as opposed to taking Route 26. Mr. Watters also pointed out that
Howard Borough does not have a police force, and relies on the State Police for speed control.

Mr. Steve Dahm, Boggs Township, explained that he had no vested interest in how things are decided,
but hoped that decisions are made in a sensible and safe way. When he heard about the progress made
on planning for the Local Access Interchange, it did not make sense to him. He showed a map, and
explained that there did not seem to be a particular need for a Local Access Interchange in any location.
Mr. Dahm showed a line on the map that makes more sense to him as a solution. He explained that if in
is traveling on Route 26 southbound, the road travels right underneath the existing 1-80, toward the 1-99
Zion Road Interchange. If another two-lane road was built to parallel.to 1-99 and connected to Zion
Road near the existing interchange, that would mitigate the problem of. increased traffic, including
trucks. He showed other possibilities on the map, but explained that he did not think they would be as
feasible.

Mr. Duane Gardner, Howard, reiterated that the Local Access Interchange would be a detriment to the
area due to increased traffic and safety issues. He explained that the improvements necessary to bring
Route 26 into compliance with the anticipated volume of traffic would create a financial obstacle that is
beyond what has been committed to the interchanges so far. Mr. Gardner explained that, in his view, the
situation would be simpler if the High Speed Interchange was. constructed without the Local Access
Interchange.

Ms. Barb Saulsbury, Jacksonville Road resident, explained that, in-her opinion, a Local Access
Interchange is necessary. She noted that one of the reasons people use Jacksonville Road from the
Howard area is because the existing 1-99/1-80 interchange “is.so_dangerous. If one tries to exit at
Bellefonte, one must wait for cross traffic to clear,so people are taking the back roads down Route 26 to
travel straight through the area without waiting. One of these problems may be eliminated when the
High Speed Interchange is built. . Ms. Saulsbury further noted that Marion Township has three stone
quarries permitted, so they are going to have increased truck traffic, and must figure out the safest way
to get them wherever they want to go. She also explained that Jacksonville Road is the safest option
compared to Forest Avenue, Musser Lane, Sandy Ridge or Hublersburg Roads. In her opinion, if we
step back and look at what is best for the whole community and not just our own yard, we’ll find that the
Local Access Interchange is necessary.

Ms.. Amy Shawver, Howard, explained that she was a resident of Marion Township for 51 years, and
was around when 1-80 was constructed. One thing she was sorry to see was when Nittany Ridge was
closed off by the Interstate, because local farmers used that a lot. It would be a big help to the Amish
Community if Nittany Ridge would reopen. Ms. Shawver noted that she was not initially against the
Local Access Interchange on Hublersburg Road. In her opinion, the traffic could more easily be dealt
with in that location, and it would have been the shortest and cheapest route. However, she has long
considered how to mitigate the traffic, especially trucks, using the Shay Lane location. Given that the
Lamar and Milesburg exits are already in place, she explained that it would be safer and cheaper to just
eliminate the Local Access Interchange entirely.

Mr. David Sandy, resident along Jacksonville Road, said his concern was safety. He did not feel that the
Local Access Interchange will do anything to improve safety, but might make things much worse. He
noted that his house is very close to the road, and that he is opposed to the Interchange.

Mr. John Dillon, Jacksonville Road, explained his understanding that PennDOT was going to eliminate
oversized vehicles on Route 26 northbound into Howard. He thanked PennDOT for this action. He
further noted that he had already sent a letter to the CCMPO expressing his concerns. Mr. Dillon said



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 8

that 1-99 has been constructed up the Route 220 valley, gone under the mountain along Route 322, and
has affected Route 26 in Pleasant Gap. He questioned whether traffic has actually increased or
decreased on those other roads. His opinion is that the Local Access Interchange might do what similar
facilities have done in the other communities, and actually alleviate traffic on local roads. Mr. Dillon
noted that he has talked to three School Board members in Bellefonte, and he is concerned about school
bus routes relative to ingress and egress at the quarries. The quarry trucks and school buses move at
about the same times. At existing 1-80 Exit 161, the latest traffic counts indicate that approximately
8.5% of all traffic is truck traffic. Mr. Dillon said he counted trucks on Route 26 from his yard. In one
period, he counted 75 vehicles on Route 26, and only two of these weretri-axle trucks. He did note a
recent influx in truck traffic due to some agricultural activities in the area. Moreover, HRI trucks have
been using the road more frequently due to work in Grove, which'is further up the road. Mr. Dillon
explained that, in his opinion, a lot of the traffic is local.

Mr. Brian McCauley, Marion Township, explained that he-has talked to HRI to better gauge the level of
truck traffic in the area. According to HRI, 80 trucks make five trips a day in and out of the quarries —
that is a total of 800 trips. HRI has already assumed that, as part of interchange construction, Forest
Avenue will be shut off, they will not be allowedto use Musser‘Lane, and they will not:-be allowed to
use Jacksonville Road toward Bellefonte. Mr. McCauley asked if there was a way to provide truck
access at the present location, where the quarry is and close to existing 1-80 Exit 161. He explained that
when he talked to HRI superintendants today, they indicated that 75 loads are sent every day into
Clinton County. That is 150 HRI trucks.on Route 26 every day right now, and the trucks travel that road
because it yields the shortest distance. In summary, Mr. McCauley indicated that of 800 truck trips per
day, 150 travel through Howard on Route 26.

Moreover, Hanson put 133 trucks across their scalestoday. If those trucks are not given access right at
their current location, we know for sure that today there would have been 266 truck trips, plus the 800
traveling on the three=mile road. to the local access. There would have been 1,066 trips today on that
road. Mr. McCauley noted that the situation worsens in the fall. HRI has 120 trucks and they do ten
trips a day. Hanson, if they looked at doing three times the volume, would account for 798 trips. That
three-mile stretch of Route 26 would have to carry 3,198 trucks a day.

Mr. MeCauley noted that the. CCMPO should find a way to give the quarry trucks access near the
currént interchange so that they do not have to utilize local roads. At the alignment meeting on the 16",
members witnessed the volume of truck traffic beneath the current interchange. Trucks had to travel 200
feet.to get on 1-80, travel west, exit at Milesburg and use Route 150. But every single truck continued
down Route 26. Mr. McCauley challenged the Coordinating Committee to respect Marion Township’s
zoning and the Comprehensive Plan. He noted that the Township joined the Nittany Valley Joint
Planning Commission to insulate themselves against problems like this.

Ms. Debra Herman, Howard Borough, asked about the homes that are very close to the road. She did
not see how Route 26 could be widened without taking out those homes.

Mr. Gutshall expressed interest in Steve Dahm’s presentation and alternative to the Local Access
Interchange. He noted that others have come up with the same idea. In his opinion, a frontage road to
access 1-80 Exit 161 at its present location would be an ideal solution.

Ms. Michael responded to Ms. Herman’s question, explaining that PennDOT was aware of a lot of
concern about the Betterment project planned for the three miles of Route 26 between the existing
interchange and Shay Lane. She noted that as PennDOT progresses in the design of the improvements,
they propose to visit Marion Township with several options, with the goal of minimizing impact to local
residents. The current proposal is to widen that portion of Route 26 to include two 12-foot lanes and



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 9

two 6-foot shoulders. Design standards do not require the facility to be that wide. Mr. McCauley asked
what such a facility would look like, noting that it would be wider than Route 64. Ms. Michael replied
that it depends on the area. There would be 36 feet of pavement. She further explained that this was
just an initial proposal, and PennDOT would hold a public meeting so that local residents could actually
look at the plans. When asked about the current width of Route 26, Ms. Michael replied that the current
facility consists of two 10-foot lanes.

Mr. Eich referred to the entire section of Route 26 between Route 150 and 1-99. He asked what would
happen if the Route 26 designation were taken off the section from Route 150 to where the proposed
Local Access Interchange would be; specifically, would that take any of the trucks off the road, or would
drivers use it anyway based on local knowledge. Ms. Michael noted that she was unsure of the answer,
but speculated that since the quarry and businesses are located along Route 26, drivers already have
local knowledge of the road.

Mr. Kline noted that if a portion of the road were no longer designated as Route 26, the possibility exists
for turning that portion back to the Marion Township, and the road would therefore be under the
jurisdiction of the Township.

Mr. Kline also addressed Mr. Dahm’s proposal for a frontage road, noting that as presented, it would cut
through the Curtin ore banks and the James Hoy farmstead. These are two areas PennDOT is required to
avoid under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) because of historic and agricultural
designations.

Mr. Duane Gardner, Howard, referred to the planned improvements on Route 26 between the current
interchange and Shay Lane. His opinion is that none of the traffic would be alleviated within that three
mile stretch. He further explained that any planned improvements should cover all of Route 26 from I-
99 to Route 150.

Mr. Corman ended the public comment period of the meeting, and asked members for discussion.

Ms. Spencer explained that; driving through the area tonight, she noted that the 1-80/1-99 area was very
busy and confusing, with not a lot of room to move around. Jacksonville Road is very pristine and rural.
Sheexpressed interest in some sort of access near the current 1-80 Exit 161, because it would be much
less expensive than an interchange at Shay Lane. Moreover, once any road is widened, the traffic
problem can get worse because traffic is able to move faster. Ms. Spencer noted that truck traffic was a
serious.issue, and asked if Marion had considered that when they approved the quarries at that level of
activity. ~ She further noted that truck traffic would be an issue whether or not a Local Access
Interchange was constructed. Nevertheless, she explained that there seems to be more cons associated
with the interchange than there are pros. It is very expensive, and Lamar and Milesburg are viable
alternate routes. In her.opinion, a Local Access Interchange would not make conditions safer.

Mr. Savage summarized the status of the interchanges, noting that the Local Access Interchange is
finished in terms of design, and that the High Speed Interchange is 60% complete in its design. His
understanding of the spacing requirements of the interchanges is that they have changed from two miles
to three miles apart. If there were to be a reconsideration of the design of the High Speed Interchange,
the new requirements would be applied. Mr. Nanov of FHWA explained that the spacing requirement
was three miles when the design work was done. He further noted that FHWA’s primary interest is in
completing the interchange. When FHWA approved signing 1-99, it was with the understanding and
commitment that the High Speed Interchange will be constructed. Mr. Nanov also noted that
environmental studies demonstrate the need for local access, and he has not seen any new issues that
would be sufficient to change that finding. He did ask where truck traffic would go without the Local



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 10

Access Interchange, and if local officials think that eliminating local access will alleviate truck traffic.
Mr. Nanov further explained that he understood Marion Township’s concerns, but also noted that there
are other communities with an interest in local access as well. He questioned whether the Township had
traffic numbers to support the assumption of an increase in traffic, and noted that FHWA’s numbers do
not point to an increase.

Mr. Watters stated that Marion Township does not have the financial resources to complete a traffic
impact study. He acknowledged that PennDOT has said there has been a decrease in traffic on
Jacksonville Road, but he has yet to see when that study was conducted, and does not know the duration
of the study. Howard Borough is sensitive to the concerns of Bellefonte Borough, and those of other
similar municipalities, but Mr. Watters also noted that those municipalities have the ability to put weight
limits on their roads and govern traffic; Route 26 is a state highway. Howard Borough has never been
contacted by PennDOT about the Local Access Interchange, and to his knowledge, they have never
conducted a traffic study through Howard Borough. When the Borough asked. PennDOT for help to
control speed limits along Route 26, they were told that this was'not in the Borough’s best interest. The
average speed would become the posted speed limit; and might actually be higher than current posted
speed limits. Mr. Watters further expressed concern with PennDOT’s treatment of small municipalities;
PennDOT tells them what they can and cannot do with relative to state roads, and yet the municipalities
do not get any substantial support.

Mr. Halderman noted that all the main.roads in Bellefonte (Allegheny Street, Bishop Street, Howard
Street) are state roads. The residential streets are the only ones on which the Borough can set weight
limits. Mr. Royer explained that the main roads in Spring Township are also state roads.

Mr. Eich referred to the mobile speed limit signs that-were put.on Route 322, and asked if these could be
placed on the section of Route 26 in question.. Mr. McCauley replied that one is being placed on July
13.

Mr. Eich then_asked, if the environmental documents were re-opened, the money expended up to this
point would have to be paid back to FHWA, and how much money this was. Mr. Kline replied that $5.5
million has been spent to date'on the Local Access Interchange and $28 million has been spent to date
on the High Speed Interchange. Mr. Nanowv further explained that a regulatory provision applies as part
of the agreement when FHWA funds projects for the preliminary engineering phase. If the project does
not move to a right-of-way acquisition or construction within ten years, FHWA requests a payback of
funds. As both of these projects have progressed to right-of-way acquisition, the applicable regulatory
provisions stipulate 20 years from the time right-of-way is acquired until construction, or else repayment
is required. He further explained that if the project is withdrawn, FHWA would request repayment now.
This would be a repayment of the state funds, not the federal funds.

Mr. Miller commented-<that a lot of the discussion has focused on safety issues. There has been a
suggestion that the Local Access Interchange could be eliminated and the High Speed Interchange could
be kept. He stated that, in his opinion, this was not an option. The options are to either go with the
projects as they are now, or to start over completely. He stated that he could not think of anything less
safe than having two interstates and three quarries worth of trucks funneling traffic into the facility that
exists now. Mr. Miller said that if nothing is done with the interchanges, this situation would continue
for the foreseeable future.

Mr. Royer noted that he could identify with traffic volume and safety concerns. In Spring Township,
Route 144 over Centre Hall Mountain was subject to a great deal of truck traffic until it was closed to
trucks. There were major problems with this action. He explained that Route 26 in Spring Township
was heavily congested until 1-99 opened, then there was a dramatic reduction in traffic. Spring Township



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 11

also has an 1-99 interchange. He asked how many more people had to be injured or killed before this
project is completed.

Mr. Royer made a motion to proceed with the Section A18 Local Access Interchange and the 1-99/1-80
Section B18 High Speed Interchange as planned, and to give high priority to making safety
improvements on Route 26. Mr. Koll seconded the motion.

Mr. Savage referred to the Technical Committee’s second motion, which was to give priority to making
Route 26 improvements. Marion Township has stated that they would like the improvements to be made
before the Local Access Interchange is constructed. He explained that it would only be fair to provide
more specific commitments. Mr. Corman replied that specific improvements would come back through
the MPO as part of the normal process.

Mr. Zilla reviewed that any commitment of funds to the interchange projects will be made through the
Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Right now
the only funding on the TIP is for the preliminary engineering phase of Route 26 improvements between
the two proposed interchanges. He explained that it will take some time for PennDOT to'get through
this work. Until preliminary engineering is completed, and the project comes through the CCMPO,
there is no estimate for how much the improvements will cost: Mr. Zilla added that'the CCMPO can
indicate their preferences at any time, but actual financial commitments cannot be made until a specific
proposal is presented. There are implications in terms of the TIP, what types of funding are utilized, and
how both affect the timing of the projects.

Mr. Rosenberger asked if the aforementioned improvements on Route 26 would be completed after the
Local Access Interchange. Mr. Zilla replied that this is unknown at'the current time, because cost and
schedule information has.not been completed for the Route 26 project. This information depends on the
outcome of the preliminary engineering phase.

Mr. Kline explained that PennDOT has already looked at Route 26 improvements. Before the project is
advance, PennDOT "will present these options, and work with Marion Township on the specific
configuration. He further noted that this type of project takes two or three years. He reiterated that there
is currently no funding to complete either of the interchange projects. They may be eligible for
economic stimulus money, and PennDOT could work with the MPO to complete funding applications.
If funding is awarded, the High Speed Interchange still needs to be built. Mr. Kline added that the
improvements to Route 26 are really a separate project, independent of the interchange projects.

Mr. Rosenberger asked if truck traffic was driving the desire for the Local Access Interchange. Mr.
Kline replied that the local truck traffic is an issue regardless of access; the question is where to put that
traffic. NEPA requires that, through the environmental process, PennDOT look at all options, and strive
to put highway projects-in the least objectionable spot. Mr. Nanov added that the environmental process
identified many needs in the area, not all of them related to truck traffic. Members of the local business
community, for example, demonstrated that a local access was desired and supported the project.

Mr. Eich expressed a need to ensure that the improvements to Route 26 between the two interchanges
are underway and completed concurrently with Local Access Interchange construction, or at a minimum,
before roads are closed to construct the High Speed Interchange. Mr. Hall asked how the CCMPO could
accomplish that. If the money was currently available for each of these projects, they still need to go
through the MPO process. He noted the public had a chance to provide input during the environmental
process for both interchanges over 10 years ago. Although different people may be taking an interest in
the projects now, PennDOT and the MPO performed due diligence in terms of soliciting input. In his
opinion, the choices are to stop both interchanges, or proceed as planned. But to link Route 26



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 12

improvements to the interchange projects is not possible. Mr. Eich stressed that the MPO could do its
best to make sure that Route 26 improvements are completed before, or concurrently with, the
interchanges.

Mr. Savage noted that earlier in the meeting, members approved a process by which the MPO is going to
entertain proposals for improvements to Route 26. Safety is the number one criteria. The CCMPO
cannot commit priority to the Route 26 improvements, because that process does not permit that.
Marion Township must involve themselves in the process that will start in about two months, state what
specific improvements are desired, and if it is possible, these improvements could be funded before the
interchanges. He explained that this was the best the MPO could do.

A vote was taken on the above motion. The motion passed by.a vote of 16 in favor and 2 against (J.
Luck, B. Spencer).

Route 322 Corridor Safety Improvements (Harris and Potter Townships)

Ms. Michael reported that PennDOT came to the Coordinating Committee last November, and had many
meetings with the municipal entities involved in the Route 322 improvements. She explained that the
information included with the agenda package was essentially the same information provided to the
MPO in the past, but with a few small changes. For example, she referred to Item | on the Proposed
Project Summary, noting that this project was changed to the “possible closure of Church Hill Road.”

Ms. Michael explained that the CCMPO voted in January to have PennDOT proceed with the vicinity of
Church Hill and Dogtown Roads first. However, the information circulating through the public was that
PennDOT was going to close Dogtown Road; this is‘not the case. PennDOT is looking to improve the
Dogtown Road intersection,.and at the possible closure of Church Hill Road. She wanted to clarify this
point for the MPO.

Ms. Michael noted that her intent was to provide an update on the Route 322 Corridor between
Boalsburg and Potters Mills. Projects shown on the Summary in blue have already been completed, and
projects designated as high priority are already programmed on the TIP. The safety study is completed,
and thissinformation comes from the final report.

Mr. Lee asked if construction funds were. programmed in 2011-2012. Ms. Michael replied that the TIP
does not yet reflect the total amount needed. Her understanding is that there is currently only $2 million
onthe TIP. After preliminary design is finished, a total estimate will be established, and any additional
amounts can be programmed through a TIP update.

Mr. Eich explained that his perception is that the number and severity of accidents in the Route 322
Corridor are down. this year. Ms. Michael added that PennDOT believes all the improvements made in
the corridor over the past year have made a positive difference. The biggest difference noted is in terms
of vehicle speed. Whether the final numbers will bear this out remains to be seen.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) TIGER Discretionary Grant Program

Mr. Zilla reported that the Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER)
discretionary grant program is a potential source of funding for regional projects. $1.5 billion is
allocated nationwide for this program, and will be distributed through a competitive grant process.
Projects are subject to a $20 million minimum and a $200 million maximum, although the minimum may
be waived. TIGER grant funds must be obligated by September 30, 2011. Mr. Zilla explained that



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 13

project selection criteria are extremely rigorous, and applications must be submitted by September 15,
2009. He then reviewed the selection criteria.

Potential candidate projects were initially identified by staff. These projects are in the design phase, can
meet the September 2011 deadline, and do not currently have sufficient funding for construction. The
projects include:

e 1-80/Route 26 Local Access Interchange ($43 million)

e 1-99/1-80 High Speed Interchange ($69 million needed)

e Route 322 Safety Improvement ($10,952,500)

e CATA Maintenance Facility Improvements ($5,000,000)

e Whitehall Road/University Drive Extension Widening ($8,500,000)

Mr. Zilla explained that the deadline for applications is short, and the applications are the most detailed
that he has ever worked with. He noted that one of thedissues is determining the lead entity for some of
these candidate projects. Staff has been told that this responsibility would fall to the MPO. The level of
support from PennDOT is a concern, given the amount of technical support that may be needed. Due to
the application requirements and deadline, Mr. Zilla explained that his preference would be to apply
only for the two interchanges.

Mr. Luck asked if it was possible for the MPO to commit money to hire consultants to prepare additional
applications. Mr. Corman replied that the question is whether PennDOT would have the resources to
assist in preparing these applications. Mr. Kline committed District 2-0 resources to help the MPO in
any way they can.

Mr. Corman agreed with Mr. Zilla’s point on staff and PennDOT effort and time. He asked about Mr.
Luck’s suggestion of bringing in a consultant to prepare applications. Mr. Zilla replied that if money
exists in the current budget, that is an option. If there is no money, the process of securing money in
time would probably be too lengthy. Mr. Zilla added that he could check on the availability of funds to
hire a consultant.

Mr. Eich made a motion to authorize MPO staff to work with PennDOT to determine the feasibility of
submitting an application through the TIGER program and if feasible, to submit an application to fund
the construction of both the Local Access-and High Speed interchanges with either the state or the MPO
as the project sponsor.” Mr. Hall seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Pennsylvania Community Transportation Initiative (PCTI)

a. Moshannon Valley Park and Ride Study

Mr. Zilla explained that the PCTI Program was announced in October 2008 as an initiative of the
Pennsylvania Secretary of Transportation. The CCMPO discussed the program in November 2008, and
applications were submitted in December 2008. He noted that two Centre County projects were

approved for funding:

e CCMPO/North Central RPO — Moshannon Valley Park and Ride Study ($100,000)
e Ferguson Township — Old Gatesburg Road Extension ($2,970,000)

Mr. Zilla explained the Moshannon Valley Park and Ride Study, which has been a priority for several
years. Mr. Kausch added that this project would complement the work being done to establish a



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 14

10.

commuter bus line between the Moshannon Valley and State College. It would also fit nicely with
CATA’s Rideshare Program in that area. The study will identify potential sites for Park and Ride lots,
evaluate those sites, and prioritize them, with input from local stakeholders. Mr. Zilla explained that in
order to make this funding available, the MPO must amend the Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP).

Mr. Hall made a motion to amend the CCMPO FY 2009-10 UPWP to include $100,000 from the PCTI
for the project. Mr. Buckalew seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

b. Old Gatesburg Road Extension

Mr. Zilla explained that the award for funding will finance the construction phase of the Old Gatesburg
Road project, and Ferguson Township will fund the pre-construction phases with local and private
money. This project, because it involves a new road on a new alignment, will require an Air Quality
Conformity Analysis. Moreover, the extension will have to be added to the Federal Aid/Functional
Classification System. In addition, the project will have to be included on the LRTP and TIP.

Mr. Kunkle explained that this project is will cost $3.7 million. The PCTI funding will be used for
construction, with the balance of the project being funded. through a partnership between Ferguson
Township and a developer. He expressed confidence that funds could be obligated by September 2010.
Mr. Spychalski made a motion to authorize MPO staff to complete an Air Quality Conformity Analysis
and public input efforts for the project, and include the project on the LRTP and TIP. Mr. Buckalew
seconded and motion passed unanimously.

Announcements

Mr. Zilla introduced the new Planning Director, Mr. Jim May.

Mr. Corman reviewed upcoming the dates, times, and locations of upcoming meetings.

Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Shingler
Recording Secretary



CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, June 23, 2009
Page 15

SPEAKER SIGN IN SHEET
Please sign if you would like to speak on

Item 5: 1/80/Route 26 Section A18 Local Access Interchange

Centre County MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting
The J.K. Yearick Center at the Howard Fire Hall - June 23, 2009, 6:00 PM

PLEASE PRINT YOUR FULL NAME

. ORGANIZATION or ADDRESS R
ny /) /9254// m:zwcn WP — :
“Tom Brue< /\)ownzn \/o(‘\ Fire (o, Curyy &
U{f‘(’l\)ﬁ Dal e Mooz« R R cl . g\ré Poogs Twh.
OANE GACDANEEL owaARD
ﬁ)ﬂr\o SQ\J\S\OUf% jﬁk@l/( Sof\\i\(\‘:\‘uk @t\c\ o\
Aoy X Bhowwer | fphdbee 0 dy R borsadf
g9 (L JM( ¢ ¢ 1Y See ::«'ﬁ D 7% o/, | 652 3
ﬂf{\/‘A ﬁaml 24 23 Jacksuilb R
-:TJQM Du.x.c»u 2498\ T"A(‘l(__gc\/\v,("’f P, he7. %
Rerauw  Me e AT - TP,
D e borect HQrM a t \ Houwue ne ero’ -
Do ot (v ard we T —




CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009
Page 16

SIGN IN SHEET

Centre County MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting
The ]J.K. Yearick Center at the Howard Fire Hall - June 23, 2009 - 6:00 PM

PLEASE PRINT YOUR FULL NAME

2 g NAME ORGANIZATION or ADDRESS
F LRl e Chufe s [IARToN 7P
‘s /20/77) A, oy 2O
ot ﬂ7&; o4 /z/»/J
jak// (c; 74’4/ / Mﬁl// oA '—7—Ip
:DOK(L\A McMe Maecie N ey
ok, W e r n\am“mmf
NbJ-Jz e lou L sis St ?:m/ uPeyzel Con
Lot sl die U allhn, Cozorrady
% Ll N JHpP ”

Ermbdens %LMZM

a5 22 T T \—IM\(}Q

"‘)

MAQ»OL( U NiclE [Eassou ’I:QU
Live flo g 7 vl Jovo
(,"7/'/ S/g /a(/)/ Ct (a

\ o
atly 1241020

\LJéwtu ol SIS D

B ) O ot st 5 r

Dewvnsis  BiToel /‘7’0,414@ Boho

'Dﬁuac/ ['é'/'/(f, 0 wn ~f /dwlrx A ﬂ
Seiemii, Letily arinr [t
/\(\\/\{\/\ L ~‘&/g % lcw\,upj,_‘/;—7—

- AN - Feprey
gt A 2L HHder ormf ey ,

o Ty~ '

" Arystn Mg

//(szwk /Lo/a Beac hgid-

 SEealie ENGUSH

H(;M)M&p Boro - esioen




SIGN IN SHEET

CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009
Page 17

Centre County MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting
The ].K. Yearick Center at the Howard Fire Hall - June 23, 2009 - 6:00 PM

PLEASE PRIN T YOUR FULL NAME

~ NAME

~ ORGANIZATION or ADDRESS

P

Ry~

/77/74 Z_Eravel

vaﬁéf// £ Dol/n

ol LIMmerman.

T Coen &S

vy Dbl f S

DIAUA rﬁ ﬂOdVv@ C,

= Cﬁ\?\“’f‘t i

CER DEL REL O o [ ST LOEUUET- LN [fowArd
ZCIC— §z>c A V/’o/‘f}r‘sz 87 Thesompsse
lRene  Lee 532 Biace St
/'dim «i %7242 WMM&% )Q//
ly-n L-SAfalfels 20/(-| Sachsoavidle A
Uy £ Zgarver Mokt Pucle = KX
5&6 K/Am ATom 'orT d/é-g'fe (erwé 22033 Mcffaq///é | <4
LJ ;(ézmr"/faﬁ/
‘fuy LWoomE £

rehie Gettia

‘C/))Ol‘lv(»v MMl daJ } Ufﬂ SL//L/V: S/(

a3 Knm

-

L‘v(‘rzl QQSM

Pounud 2 be b

N 41&7&1)& B sracl s
Loy Porminwar? Lip Hosra ' pppiee

///fw/%w




CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009

Page 18

SIGN IN SHEET

Centre County MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting
The J.K. Yearick Center at the Howard Fire Hall - June 23, 2009 - 6:00 PM

PLEASE PRIN T YOUR FULL NAME

NAME

 ORGANIZATION or ADD

f/zMy Lpp by

T St e | How a \'~(1 M

\Y\n.labfsi/,qhg

IR Weldcroad . N ol ﬁa /634

Amv /ﬂ /29 haon [r hoses B 16841

[ An Cf-ﬁorz 129 len Js f/sz/‘bcb A 1Y
:,I//KH (ntsums Lersyson) TouNSHID

Rich nevte [ LtightS (png Pllleferre A (4£I]
\:\-Q-\D R . DII_I/M\ 2YGl Tackse Ve = £p A’/’P’/’L/M/lp 1Q‘.

< \(’/nm'_ L0 Hedh &) /Po box 820 Hyxgrd

J:zo;.//% QZZQLA’A 229 Tecbsouew e Al 5@//.4 -/,I,)é

ara iL ktfl 242> Tucksoputle R Po [lefonte
Pagd O, %el s Pasmerseylh Al Belofie

Dga_jma‘/] H@r fan

2 b b Howoard Prl 16841

Ja.«\ X Sakvecmown

"\‘10 VQME‘K Qrbomu\& EP& 69%}

Ih n(co (it 7

N

ygos <‘ix.\<@<u,wuu9\\,l Pwis i 12 158

fue (Ondivs”

A/7\: Mas fﬂf’l/uz

ﬂﬂsa Immm,(& m W A

7

_, AM,/J{//“J/ (303 iatazrss /;éwfzzu AN,
{ﬁi&u )@O(}E/\ S93 tinlder S A 012 AR AF Lef¢
W
Chrishan L/*,v\}twjﬂmg\ 1287 Hodter [odye RA ., Belled b PA Ji&=2%
Aad> /%(//m . /G Rosstsr Hit] R deslehonk Mt 44T
/},W . D257 Iideso culfe R)- (Seflefoe

2893 ol mrt W, 7

//é% 6a;711«7éf /

w%@%@@
2ds53 Aacksmuille LA Rl A,

et

b1 Con € T BIF b823




CCMPO COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, June 23, 2009
Page 19

SIGN IN SHEET

Centre County MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting
The J.K. Yearick Center at the Howard Fire Hall - June 23, 2009 - 6:00 PM

PLEASE PRINT YOUR FULL NAME

NAME ORGANIZATION or ADDRESS
7 o /4441 e P [2vest fhrenue
NN\C}HZ; S s i | 2.5 Faest-Avg

pow/f' (>reve ASy ’%/Pﬁz/ Lve




